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Fwd: 2017 B.Davis Scholarship

Amy Giordano

Sun 9/25/2016 6:26 AM

To:Ashley Gosseline <agosseli@wcboe.org>;

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Lavion Bratten

Sent: Saturday, September 24, 2016 7:25:24 PM
To: Amy Giordano

Subject: Fwd: 2017 B.Davis Scholarship

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

———————— Original message --------

From: sa_awards@studentawardsearch.com
Date: 9/24/16 10:45 AM (GMT-05:00)

To:

Subject: 2017 B.Davis Scholarship

“B. Davig Scholarship”

The creators of the “Student Award Search Aid” website are offering a
scholarship for 2017.

Please visit our website at http://www.studentawardsearch.com/scholarships.htm
to read about us and to apply for our scholarship. While you're there, please
browse through the rest of the site to learn more about applying for scholarships.

Our website was developed solely for the purpose of helping students locate and
apply for scholarships. We are trying to improve the students’ chances for
success. The site is free and we charge nothing for the information or the
application.

The deadline for applications is May 22, 2017
Amount of Scholarship: $1,000

https://outlook.office.com/owa/?viewmodel=ReadMessageltem&ItemID=AAMKADU1Yj... 9/28/2016
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If you have any questions, please feel free to contact us at
awards@studentawardsearch.com

If you do not wish to receive further notices, please reply to this message and type "unsubscribe" in the subject
line or in the body of the mail.

Jason Rumeacher
Director

Confidentiality Note: This message may contain confidential information intended only for the use of the person named above and may contain
communication protected by law. If you have received this message in error, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution,
copying or other use of this message is prohibited and you are requested to notify the sender immediately at his/her electronic mail.

Confidentiality Note: This message may contain confidential information intended only for the use of the person named above and may contain
communication protected by law. If you have received this message in error, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution,
copying or other use of this message is prohibited and you are requested to notify the sender immediately at his/her electronic mail.
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